



A Resolution Regarding the Boycott of Driscoll's and Šakuma Brothers Berries
by WWU Dining Services
April 2016

WHEREAS, Farmworkers at the Šakuma Brothers farm in Burlington, WA have been underpaid and subjected to an inhumane piece-rate system, experienced racism and a system of racial heircharizaion by farm management, been the victim of continued wage theft and denial of legally mandated breaks by their employer, and been provided with dilapidated worker housing; and,

WHEREAS, Farmworkers at the Šakuma Brothers farm in Burlington, WA have formed a Union, Familias Unidas Por La Justicia (Familias Unidas), to represent their interests and fight for humane working conditions; and,

WHEREAS, Instead of negotiating a fair, union contract to address workers concerns, Šakuma Brothers farm has attempted to abuse the H2-A guest worker program to replace workers who stand up for their rights, illegally deployed private security guards to intimidate workers in their homes, and illegally attempted to retaliate against workers by firing them and evicting them from their housing and,

WHEREAS, Farmworkers in the San Quintin valley of Baja Mexico have been pressured to work 7 day work weeks and 12 hour shifts for as little as \$7 a day, (subjected to frequent exposure to agrochemicals, and been sexually harassed and assaulted by supervis or sjand,

WHEREAS, The situation of the Farmworkers in the San Quintin valley has been compared by the Mexican national human rights commission to "modern day slavery"; and,

WHEREAS, On March 17, 2015 farmworkers in the San Quintin Valley went on strike to ask for a pay raise to \$13 a day, an end to sexual abuse, and generally humane working conditions; and,

WHEREAS, Striking farmworkers in the San Quintin Valley were met with harsh violence and repression from the police for pursuing their human rights, including raids on their homes; and,

WHEREAS, Farmworkers in San Quintin have formed an independent Union, la Alianza de San Quintin, to represent their interests and fight for humane working conditions; and,

WHEREAS, Driscoll's is the distributor of berries from San Quintin and Šakuma Brothers; and,

WHEREAS, Through their representatives in Familias Unidas and la Alianza de San Quintin, workers in Burlington, WA and San Quintin, MX have called for a boycott of Driscoll's and Šakuma Brothers Berries until fair, union contracts are signed in Burlington and San Quintin; and,

WHEREAS, Although Western Washington University's Dining Services (Aramark) claims that it does not source berries from Driscoll's or Šakuma Brothers, testimony of Western Washington University Dining Services employees contradict this claim; and,

- Commented [1]: <http://www.thestranger.com/seattle/sakuma-brothers-berry-boycott/Content?oid=17869474>
- Commented [2]: <http://slog.thestranger.com/slog/archives/2014/06/11/farmworkers-reach-850k-settlement-with-sakuma-brothers-farms-over-unpaid-wages-and-breaks>
- Commented [3]: <http://america.aljazeera.com/articles/2013/8/19/stand-off-in-the-strawberry-fields.html>
- Commented [4]: <http://slog.thestranger.com/slog/archives/2014/06/02/sakuma-brothers-farms-drops-application-for-guest-workers>
- Commented [5]: <http://foodfirst.org/court-rules-in-favor-of-farmworkers-sakuma-berry-farms-must-remove-security-from-farmworkers-housing-area/>
- Commented [6]: <http://columbialegal.org/court-orders-sakuma-open-labor-camp-families>
- Commented [7]: <http://slog.thestranger.com/slog/archives/2014/05/28/judge-orders-sakuma-brothers-farms-to-stop-retaliating-against-striking-farmworkers>
- Commented [8]: <http://slog.thestranger.com/slog/archives/2014/06/02/sakuma-brothers-farms-drops-application-for-guest-workers>
- Commented [9]: <https://news.vice.com/article/mexico-agrees-to-pay-farmworkers-wages-after-two-month-strike-in-san-quintin>
- Commented [10]: <http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-baja-farmworkers-20150411-story.html>
- Commented [11]: http://inthesetimes.com/working/entry/17865/alleging_labor_abuses_u.s._and_mexican_workers_call_for_boycott_of_driscoll
- Commented [12]: <http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-baja-farmworkers-20150411-story.html>
- Commented [13]: http://inthesetimes.com/working/entry/17865/alleging_labor_abuses_u.s._and_mexican_workers_call_for_boycott_of_driscoll
- Commented [14]: <http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-baja-farmworkers-20150411-story.html>
- Commented [15]: http://inthesetimes.com/working/entry/17865/alleging_labor_abuses_u.s._and_mexican_workers_call_for_boycott_of_driscoll
- Commented [16]: <http://www.uniradioinforma.com/noticias/bajacalifornia/339898/vigilar-la-cndh-cumplimiento-de-acuerdos-en-san-quintin.html>
- Commented [17]: <https://news.vice.com/article/mexico-agrees-to-pay-farmworkers-wages-after-two-month-strike-in-san-quintin>
- Commented [18]: <https://www.facebook.com/ajplusenglish/videos/558628234278688/>

WHEREAS, When asked, Western Washington University's Dining Services has refused to commit to honor the boycott and avoid Driscoll's and Šakuma berries, taking a political stand against farmworkers fighting for their human rights; and,

[WHEREAS, Aramark has already taken a series of stands on food standards such as adopting animal welfare and purchasing commitments, and boasts that it has "taken important steps to make sure our purchases are made in a responsible and ethical way"; and,]

WHEREAS, The current working conditions for farmworkers in Burlington and San Quintin are inhumane, and it is unethical and irresponsible for Western Washington University Dining Services to purchase such berries; and,

[WHEREAS, Aramark's partnership with Western Washington University is based of a supposed responsivity to university and student values; and,]

[WHEREAS, Western Washington University's stated vision is to be a societal problem solver; and,]

[WHEREAS, Boycotts have a long history of successfully improving labor conditions and solving societal issues, and,]

BE IT RESOLVED, The Associated Students support the farmworkers in Burlington, WA and San Quintin, MX in their struggle for humane working conditions, fair pay, and respect for their basic human rights; and,

BE IT RESOLVED, The Associated Students support the boycott of Driscoll's and Šakuma Brothers berries as called by farmworkers through Familias Unidas and la Alianza de San Quintin until such time that the farmworkers decide it is no longer necessary; and,

BE IT RESOLVED, The Associated Students demands that Western Washington University Dining Services sign a written commitment to honor the Driscoll's and Šakuma Brothers Berry Boycott as called by Familias Unidas and la Alianza de San Quintin. Failure to do so could jeopardize Aramark's future relationship with the Associated Students and the University.

President
Belina Seare

Vice President for Business & Operations
Hannah Brock

Vice President for Academic Affairs
Zachary Dove

Vice President for Activities
Israel Rios

Vice President for Diversity
Abby Ramos

Vice President for Governmental Affairs
Patrick Eckroth

Vice President for StudentLife
EmmaPalumbo

Commented [19]: https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.aramark.com/about-us/corporate-responsibility/environmental-sustainability&sa=D&ust=1458942021709000&usg=AFQjCNFafmIA_QA1NPBfrYsd90XX3WX7AA

Commented [20]: <http://www.aramark.com/about-us/corporate-responsibility/environmental-sustainability>

Commented [21]: https://www.google.com/url?q=http://www.aramark.com/about-us/corporate-responsibility/environmental-sustainability&sa=D&ust=1458942021709000&usg=AFQjCNFafmIA_QA1NPBfrYsd90XX3WX7AA

Commented [22]: <https://westerntoday.wvu.edu/features/wvu-aramark-sign-new-dining-services-contract>

Commented [23]: <http://www.wvu.edu/president/strategic-plan.shtml>

Commented [24]: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Delano_grape_strike